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Memorandum No: 12-0226
Date: August 20, 2012
To: Jonda K. Joseph, City Clerk

From: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager ,{ZL;%KM

Re: August 21, 2012 Regular Commission Agenda — Changes to Agenda ltems

The City Auditor's Office has requested the following ch'anges/modifications be made to
certain agenda items being presented for approval on at the August 21, 2012 Regular
Commission meeting.

PUR - 19 —~ Motion to approve two-year contract for bulk trash collection services—

Add the following: A portion of this contract award ($246,135.95) is to be funded from
the FY 12/13 budget and is subject to appropriation of funds.

PUR- 23 - Award of Underwriters for Special Obligation (Pension Fund) Financing -

Add the following: Approval of contract is subject to the appropriation of the
bond proceeds.

CR-4 - Appointment of Counsel as Bond and Disclosure Counsel for issuance of
taxable special obligation bonds -

Add the following: Approval of contract and appointment of bond and
disclosure counsel is subject to the appropriation of the bond proceeds.

cc.  Stanley D. Hawthorne, Assistant City Manager
Susanne M. Torriente, Assistant City Manager
Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney
John C. Herbst, City Auditor



